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Perry, Anita 

From: Gill Savage [i ................ ~~-~-.~ ............... 

Sent: 13 August 2008 14:42 

To: Logan 

Cc: Perry, Anita 

Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial Inquest 

Thank you I have forwarded your email onto Anita at Blake lapthorn. 

Gill 

Gillian Savage 
Helpline Development Officer 
Action against Medical Accidents (AvMA) 
Tel: +44 (0) 208 688 9555 
e-mail: SUl~pOr~@#v _ma.org.uk 

This e-mail and any attachment is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s) and may also be 
privileged. Its unauthorised use, storage, copying or disclosure is not permitted. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please destroy all paper and electronic copies and inform the sender by return e-mail. Internet 
communications are not necessarily secure and therefore AvMA does not accept legal responsibility for the 
contents of this message. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not 
represent those of AvMA unless specifically stated. 

Action against Medical Accidents is a registered charity, number 299123 and also a company limited by 
Guarantee, number 2239250. AvMA Services Ltd is a registered company, number 2405420, and wholly 
owned subsidiary of the charity (AvMA). Registered offices: 44 High Street, Croydon, Surrey CR0 1YB. 

Sent: 13 August 2008 14:16 

To= Gill Savage 

Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial Inquest 

Gill 

I will not be able to attend the meeting at the Coroner tomorrow. 
lain my brother, will be there. 

Regards 

..... Original Messag.e ..... 
From-’ Gill Savage L ....................... -c.-£d-.-e.-A-. ................... ~i 
sent." Monday, August 11, 2008 12:08 PM 
To: Logan 

13/08/2008 



BLC001392-0002 

Page 2 ot"3 

Subject,’ RE: Gosport War Memorial Inquest 

Thank you I have forward your email onto Blake Lapthorn and Peter Walsh. I spoke to Anita at Blake 
Lapthom who said that you are on the circulation list for Thursday so it will be ok, the meeting is at the 
Portsmouth Guildhall. 

Kind Regards 

Gill 

¯ ; 

Gil’lian Savage 
Helpline Development Officer 
Action against Medical Accidents (AvMA) 
Tel: +44 (0) 208 688 9555 
e-mail: SUpport@avma.org.uk 

Forthcoming AvMA Events: 

***Clinical Negligence: Law, Practice & Procedure - 7-8 February 2008, Copthorne Hotel, 
Birmingham*** 

***Spinal Surgery - 27 February 2008, Hilton London Euston*** 

***Medico-Legal Issues in Surgery - 12 March 2008, MIC Conference Centre, London*** 

***The Annual Complaints & Redress Conference - 26 March 2008, Woburn House, London*** 

***Clinical Negligence Seminar - 17 April 2008 (evening), Hilton Northampton*** 

***AvMA Annual Charity Golf Day- 26 June 2008, Mannings Heath Golf Club, Horsham, West 
SUSSEX*** 

***Annual Cfinical Negligence Conference - 27-28 June 2008, Hilton Brighton Metropole*** 

***Legal, Ethical & Clinical Issues in Dentistry - 9 October 2008, Wobum House, London*** 

***AvMA & MPS present The Annual Legal & Ethical Issues in Healthcare Conference - 26 November 
2008, Woburn House, London*** 

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
owned subsidiary of the charity (AvMA). Registered offices: 44 High Street, Croydon, Surrey CR0 1YB¯ 

From: Logan            Code A 
Sent: 11 August 2008 11:39 
To: Gill Savage 
Subject: Gosport War Memorial Inquest 

Gillian, 

To confirm, I am very happy that AVMA through Blake Lapthorn represent my interest in the 
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forthcoming Inquest. 

At the meeting (31 July), I understand that it was generally agreed that; 
1. We are represented as one group, at one Inquest. 
2. Before a Jury 
3. Share evidence 

I have a few additional incomplete contact details of relatives that may be helpful. 
These were collected in 2006 
when an attempt was made to form an ’action group’ and information website. 

Code A 

13/08/2008 


